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National Aeronautics and

Space Administration

George C Marshall Space Flight Center 

Marshall Space Flight Center, AL 35812

Reply to Attn of: 
PS43-MSFOC-07033




           June 16, 2008   


TO:

Potential Offerors
FROM:
Mark A. York, Contracting Officer
SUBJECT:    MAF Manufacturing Support and Facility Operation Contract (MSFOC) – RFP Questions and Responses
Below are responses to questions received from Industry relative to the Past Performance Volume.  It is acknowledged that additional questions have been received.  Because of the pending submittal date the Government has put a priority on providing responses to questions about the Past Performance Volume.  The below questions and responses will be included in an upcoming amendment to the RFP.

1) RFP Reference:  L.II-2 – General 

Question: it states “With the exclusion of graphics, all electronic files must be searchable and will not contain scanned document.” Will the Government make exception to this requirement for OSHA forms since they are usually provided in scanned form? (Note that all our historical OSHA forms are in scanned formats.)

Response:  Section L.II-2 (B) (4) states "Minimize the use of scanned images…"  The OSHA Form 300A is considered a scanned image, not a scanned document.

2) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.B.2

Question: Does the Government intend offerors to include EMR letters from both the prime offeror and the major subcontractors, or only the prime offeror? 

Response:  An EMR Letter is to be provided for the Prime Contractor.  EMR Letters for subcontractors are not required.

3) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.B.2
Question: Will the Government consider excluding EMR letters from the Volume II page count?

Response:  No
4) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.B.3
Question: Will the Government consider excluding the completed Attachment   L-10 from the Volume II page count?

Response:  No
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5) RFP Reference:  M.6.B

Question: Will the Government consider excluding the offeror's and major subcontractors' OSHA Form 300As from the Volume II page count?
Response:  No
6) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.B.2

Question: Are the Health and Safety requirements to incorporate company-wide experience covering multiple projects, or specifically for each one of the six selected projects?

Response:  The Health and Safety Requirements should incorporate company-wide experience covering multiple projects.

7) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.B.2

Question: Are insurance EMR letters required from all named subcontractors or just the Offeror?

Response:  An EMR Letter is to be provided for the Prime Contractor.  EMR Letters for subcontractors are not required.

8) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.B.3
Question: Is the Lost-Time Cases information to include company-wide experience covering multiple projects, or specifically for each one of the six selected projects?

Response:  The Lost-Time Cases should include company-wide experience covering multiple projects.

9) RFP Reference:  N/A
Question: It is possible that named suppliers might vary between the June 20 requested date and the final July 29 final submission date.  If we submit Past Performance to comply with the June 20 deadline but changes in suppliers occur, will we be permitted to submit a revised Past Performance Volume as long as we meet the July 29 deadline? 

Response:  Per the Procurement Regulations, an Offeror's proposal or updates thereto will not be considered late if submitted on or before July 29, 2008 at the location and by the time specified in the RFP.  Part of the Government's rationale for providing industry with a chance to review the Draft PWS and DRFP was to give Offerors enough time to establish their strategic relationships for this procurement.  If an Offeror has not yet finalized its proposal team and is not in a position to provide a complete Past Performance Volume by June 20, 2008, the Government cannot preclude proposal updates.  For Offerors who plan to provide updates to previously submitted volumes on or before July 29, 2008; Offerors are cautioned to account for any planned updates when considering page limitations for the initial Volume submittal and in the case of the Past Performance Volume, that no more than "six ... references for the ... entire team" may be used for Past Performance 
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Questionnaires.  Further, if Offeror's plan to submit a partial Past Performance Volume, (i.e. less than 6 Past Performance References, or less than 40 pages) with plans to submit updates at a later time, the Offeror's are requested to document this approach in the accompanying cover letter.  Before implementing a partial/update approach to a Volume submittal, Offeror’s are encouraged to read Section L.II-3 (B) and (E) of the RFP.
10) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.A
Question: The RFP indicates: “Provide a chart or matrix that relates Mission Suitability Volume and Cost Volume submittals to the experience that you consider relevant in this RFP (i.e. those six contracts for which the Offeror will submit Past Performance Questionnaires.)” With Past Performance being requested on June 20, Mission Suitability due July 15, and Cost due July 29, our responses to the RFP requirements for Volumes I and III will continue to be works in progress and not completed in time for the Past Performance Volume deadline. Will NASA consider an overview matrix that identifies the Mission Suitability factors and WBS elements sufficient for the Past Performance Volume? With the Cost Volume (final submittal) the Offeror would submit a complete, fully detailed matrix.

Response:  NASA views the "Chart or Matrix that relates Mission Suitability and Cost Volume submittals to the experience that you consider relevant to this RFP", as an opportunity for each Offeror to correlate its experience with its capability and cost.  Because the "Chart or Matrix" is not page limited, each Offeror may have different approaches to satsifying this requirement.  Accordingly, the Government considers the use of "Chart or Matrix" as a strategic proposal decision unique to each Offeror.  

11) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.A
Question: Is the cross reference matrix to be page counted?

Response:  Per Section L.II-3 C, the cross reference matrix is not subject to the page limitations specified in the RFP. 

12) RFP Reference:  L.II-5.A
Question: Provide a Chart or matrix that relates Mission Suitability and Cost Volume submittals to the experience that you consider relevant to this RFP (i.e. those six contracts for which the Offeror will submit Past Performance Questionnaires).”  Please clarify the requirement. Specifically, please identify whether you desire 1) a cross-reference matrix that identifies where in the MS and/or Cost volumes specific contract references are included/referenced, 2) a cross-reference matrix that identifies where in the proposal any/each of the eight “past performance history” topics are discussed/referenced and how these relate to the six referenced programs, 3) a narrative discussion of how specific features or our program discussed in the MS and Cost volumes derive from activities in each/any of the referenced programs, 4) some combination of the preceding three alternatives.
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Response:  NASA views the "Chart or Matrix that relates Mission Suitability and Cost Volume submittals to the experience that you consider relevant to this RFP", as an opportunity for each Offeror to correlate its experience with its capability and cost.  Because the "Chart or Matrix" is not page limited, each Offeror may have different approaches to satsifying this requirement.  Accordingly, the Government considers the use of "Chart or Matrix" as a strategic proposal decision unique to each Offeror.  

13) RFP Reference:  RFP Transmittal Letter
Question: “Alterations to the Key Personnel and Lost Time Case Rates forms are not permitted.”  a) L-10 (LTC matrix) is a table and does not conform to the Section L requirement for type size (i.e., the form includes Arial 11 whereas Section L allows Arial 10). May we change the font in the table to Arial 10?

Response:  The Lost-Time Cases form can be modified to use Arial Font, size 10.

The above responses will not result in changes to the RFP, nor will the due dates for proposal volume submittal be modified as a result of this correspondence. 

Questions concerning this communication should be directed to the undersigned at (256) 544-4028 or by email at mark.a.york@nasa.gov.

Mark A. York
Contracting Officer
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Cc:
PS43/Mr. Pendley



PS40/Mr. Posey



PS01/Mr. Butler



AS01/Mr. Reynolds



DM01/Ms. Cloud



MP31/Messer’s Chapman, Honeycutt, Bell & Rector


LS01/Mr. Seemann







